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July, 22, 1961

Mr. M. L. Armstrong
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Armstrong:

Taft McGee Schenck Well #1
See. 15, Township 19 South,
Range 26 East, Eddy County,
New Mexicoe.

In reply to a letter from Mr. Morris of the 0il Conserva-
tion Commission of New Mexico on July 18, 1961. The Schenck #l
has been plugged for some time and I believe that a represenative
from your office was there at the time of plugging.

ces Mr. Richard S. Morris

Ci O0il Conservation Commission
Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Yours. very truly

Taft McGee



